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DELHI-TAYLOR OIL CORPORATION

CORRIGAN TOWER
DALLAS, TEXAS

P, 9., Box 1175
Famin.ton, Hew Mexico
February 24, 1956

¥r. Elvis Utz

New Mexicc Cil Conserv.:ticn Comumission
Box 8§71

Santza Fe, Hew dexicc

Dear Sirs

On 16/30/55 a Deliverahility Test was submitted to vour
Antae office for “he Delhi-Taylor Howell No.l K 20-30N-8W Blanco-
Yesaverde o9 vell. Ihis test was calculzted using the Pw meas-
ured seven days fcllowing complstion of the well and the deliver-
ability was 904 uCFPU. Cn 11/11/55, a seccnd Deliverability Test
was submitted for the sane well and was caleulated usiare a Pw
measured seven doys follewin. the deliverability test flow period.
This deliverability amounted to 1,025 MCFPD,

At the time that the {irst test was submitted, the {inal order
had not yet reached me and there was some confusion as to wiaich
shut-in pressure cuuld be uscd to determine the deliverability for
the initial potential test. The second test was submitted within
the forty-five day deadline for initial pctential tests und it was
thougnt that thiz test would be used to determine allowables
during the remaincder of %hat prorstioning neriod.

It is therefore requested that the allowables for this well

during the first prorationing perioed be recalculuted using the
deliverability obtained on the second test.
Yours very truly,
%. Kreger
JLK/baj

cer VAL Eendriek, 40000, Aztec, New Hexico




